Michele McKerrihan
“

From: cls <cls@sba.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 9:37 AM

To: michele@abcs.co

Subject: RE: Can't log into SBA on line CSH Email ID:0110300002464
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Michele,

Thank you for contacting the CAFS Help Desk.

Due to security protocol, the email address that you're emailing from must match what's listed on your
account. Please send your request from it, otherwise you will need to call the help desk at 833-572-0502 to
verify your identity and update your account.

Thank you,

Terence

Help Desk Technician

CAFS Help Desk
https://caweb.sba.gov

MySBA Portal Support
https://lending.sba.gov
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Received: Tue Apr 29 2025 14:35:20 GMT-0500 (Central Daylight Time)
To: Capital Access Financial System <cls@sba.gov>; cls@sba.gov <cls@sba.gov>;
Subject: Can't log into SBA on line

CAUTION [External] - The sender of this message is external to the SBA network. Please use care when clicking on links and responding
with sensitive information. Report suspicious emails using the "Report Message" option in Outlook".

We are the accountants for EOCE Inc. Loan #8925028103

We are unable to get into the SBA login for EIDL. There is also another amount that was
put on this loan. Can you help us get the loan login and see what is owing and what
needs to be paid

If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to call or text our office line: 509-717-3038 any
time!

Michele McKerrihan

Website: www.abcs.co
Email: michele@abcs.co
Mobile/Text: (509) 717-3038
Fax: (509) 236-0429

Mailing Address:

ABCS Business Consulting
PO Box 448

Ephrata, WA 98823



